
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

 W-07039 

June 14, 2007 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and 
    NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: Congressional Hearing Testimony, June 12, 2007  

On Tuesday, Mr. Edward Connor, FEMA’s Deputy Assistant Administrator for Insurance, presented 
testimony to Congress regarding H.R. 1682 – the Flood Insurance Reform and Modernization Act of 
2007. In a separate hearing, Mr. Matt Jadacki, the Department of Homeland Security’s Deputy 
Inspector General, Disaster Assistance Oversight, testified concerning the National Flood Insurance 
Program: Issues Exposed by the 2005 Hurricanes. 

You may access these Congressional hearing materials via the links below. 

http://www.house.gov/apps/list/hearing/financialsvcs_dem/ht2061207.shtml 

http://www.house.gov/apps/list/hearing/financialsvcs_dem/ht061207.shtml 

Please share this information with others in your organization, as appropriate. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Claims, Legal, Marketing, Underwriting 
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